

Dolo Okęcki

Comic artist and Illustrator - Ilustradora y dibujante de comics.- dolokecki.com

dokdibujos@gmail.com

Summary

Soy ilustradora y artista de comics. Me especializo en comics y libros infantiles y juveniles, revistas, storyboards de producción y publicitarios. Realizo también arte conceptual para pre-producciones y diseño de personajes.

Muestras en dolokecki.com

I'm a Buenos Aires based freelance illustrator and comic artist. I specialize in comics, middle grade and chapter book illustrations but I love any type of sequential art.

Over the years I've done 400+ comic pages, books and magazine illustrations; storyboards(for both advertising and production), character design, animatics, concept art and some digital animation.

Samples at dolokecki.com

Specialties: Illustration, animation, storyboards (for preproduction and advertising) and comics.

Tools: Photoshop, illustrator, Cintiq, pencils and ink, gouache and watercolors.

Experience

Comic Artist

2009 - Present

Comic art and lettering for "Penny" magazine.

illustrator

February 2007 - Present

*2009-2016 Comic art for Penny Magazine.

*2015 Illustrations for "Safari en Africa" TDLA collection. Ed Hidra.

*2014 Illustrations for "perdidos en el bosque" TDLA collection. Ed Hidra.

*2014 Illustration for the book "Control de Plagas"- Mojito editorial.

*2014 Illustration for the Adriana Lecouvreur Program for BALirica.

*2013 Illustrations for "Vacaciones en la Atlantida" TDLA collection. Ed Hidra.

* 2011 illustrations for Ed. Hidra T.E.L.A. books

* 2011 Comic for Fundacion Garrahan

* 2012 illustrations for Editorial Pictus

* 2012 Ilustraciones para La Celula agencia.

* 2012 illustrations for EUDEBA

- * 2011 Illustrations for RelajarTe.
- * 2011 Toy views and adaptation for CGproperties
- * 2010 illustrations for Editorial Hidra- Luna Moon series.
- * 2010 rough storyboards for Casa Olga.
- * 2010 Illustrations for "JotaJota y a jugar"
- * 2009 Comic pencils and inks for Penny magazine.
- * 2009 illustrations for Editorial Hidra.
- * 2009 illustrations revista IAE
- * 2009 Storyboards Ogilvy & Mather
- * 2008 childrens book Illustration for UNESCO.
- * 2008 Illustrations for Mov studio.
- * 2008 2 comic pages for Asegura-asegurador magazine.
- * 2008 Small concept drawings for Encuadre.
- * 2007 comic pencils at Pulsar studio.
- * 2007 Illustrations for Gamesa sa.
- * 2007 illustrations for Sophia Magazine.
- * 2003 project illustrations at Central Park prod.

Animator

September 2008 - April 2009 (8 months)

Pre production, storyboards and animatics, and 3d character animation (no rigging) for "Lumi"

Storyboards

February 2008 - April 2009 (1 year 3 months)

I did storyboards through the story store for ad agencies, including Grey, Euro, Nativa and bbdo.

illustrator

February 2008 - March 2008 (2 months)

Concept art

Animator

February 2005 - December 2006 (1 year 11 months)

Animation and storyboards

Art assistant

October 2004 - December 2004 (3 months)

Art assistant

Education

Instituto Universitario Nacional del Arte

Licenciatura en Arte- Bachelor of Arts, artes visuales con orientacion a dibujo, 1999 - 2007

CEAVAO- animation course

course, Animation, 1999 - 2002

Taller de anatomia con Abril Barrado

course, Drawing, 2013 - 2013

Particular y Alianza Francesa de Bs As

Delf A2, French, 2009 - 2009

Escuela DaVinci

Course, Macromedia Flash, 2003 - 2003

Dolo Okęcki

Comic artist and Illustrator - Ilustradora y dibujante de comics.- dolokecki.com

dokdibujos@gmail.com



[Contact Dolo on LinkedIn](#)